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To: Municipal Services Committee FAX (920) 832-5570
From: Eric 8. Lom, City Traffic Engineer

Date: September 10, 2015

Re: Parking-related ordinance changes for the Ashbury Drive intersection bumpouts

The Ashbury Drive concrete paving project (French Road to Cherryvale Drive) was completed in 2013, As apart of this
project, bumpouts were construcied at Ashbury’s intersections with Applecart Drive and Sourapple Drive, It was
recenily determined that the associated parking restrictions (adjacent to the bumpouts) were not adequately addressed as a
part of the roadway design approval. As such, this memo addresses the parking restrictions that are necessary to
implement the Council-approved roadway plans.

To accomplish this, the following ordinance action is required:
1. Create: “Parking be prohibited on Ashbury Drive from a point 45 feet west of Applecart Drive to a point 76 feet
east of Applecart Drive.”
2. Create: “Parking be prohibited on the north side of Ashbury Drive from a point 85 feet west of Sourapple Drive
fo a point 88 feet east of Sourapple Drive,”
3. Create: “Parking be prohibited on the south side of Ashbury Drive from a point 112 feet west of Sourapple
Drive to a point 77 feet east of Sourapple Drive.”
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